Quixote One Wind Energy Corp.

VIA E-MAIL

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
27" Floor

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Sirs:
Re: FIT Generator Licence Cancellation

We are providing this letter in connection with a FIT Generator Licence application made by
2825411 Ontario Inc. (the “Applicant”) in connection with a project for which Quixote One Wind
Energy Corp. currently holds a generator licence (the “Current Licence”). The application for the
new licence was made in connection with a proposed transfer of the project to the Applicant. In
connection with the foregoing application we would request cancellation of the Current Licence
concurrent with the issuance of the generator licence to the Applicant.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

S

Charles Edey
President
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